From: Clayton Pittiglio

To: P8V Doc ks DT

Date: 3/27/96 1:3%pm

Subject: F8V Weekly Call, wednesday, March 27, 1996
Committments

NRC stated that additional questions related to the "Embedded Piping" approach
would be sent within the next week, and the letter may also approve the FSV
dose assessment. . NRC also committed to fax a copy of the ORISE report
related to the shielded versus unshielded measurements.

Plant Status

Major decontamination work continues in the PCRV area. Several different
crews are currently working in this area. 1In addition, characterization
survey work continues in the Reactor Building.

Final Survey
Work continues on the FInal Survey. PSC stated that they are currently
addressing the action items identified during the March 18-22, 1996, NRC
inspection, and would be submitting responses .n the next week. Thie includes
a definition of the "Release Rrecords" and " Survey Packages". The first
phage of the final survey may be delayed for a couple of weeks.



